# NATO UNCLASSIFIED RELEASABLE FOR INTERNET TRANSMISSION

# INTEGRATED AIR AND MISSILE DEFENCE CENTRE OF EXCELLENCE



# CONTRACT 24-08 Supply of a High-Performance Computer

between

INTEGRATED AIR AND MISSILE DEFENCE CENTRE OF EXCELLENCE (IAMD COE)

&

MASTORAKIS GS KOSTAKIS NI EPE (ERGOSYSTEMS EPE)

December 2024

NATO UNCLASSIFIED RELEASABLE FOR INTERNET TRANSMISSION

THIS PAGE IS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

# NATO UNCLASSIFIED RELEASABLE FOR INTERNET TRANSMISSION

# **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

S/N	TITLE	PAGE
1.	Preamble - Definitions	5
2.	Applicable Law	5
3.	Security	5
4.	Inspection	6
5.	IAMD COE provided Space/ Facilities	6
6.	Notice of Deliveries	6
7.	Preferred Customer	6
8.	Prices	6
9.	Taxes and Customs Charges	6
10.	Invoicing and Invoices	7
11.	Payments - Delivery & Acceptance	7
12.	Service Warranty	8
13.	Contractor Notice Regarding Late Delivery	8
14.	Liquidated Damages - Force Majeure	8
15.	Quality Assurance	9
16.	Indemnity and Insurance	9
17.	Safety Prevention	10
18.	Confidentiality	10
19.	Materials, Equipment and Data supplied/provided by the IAMD COE.	10
20.	Sub-Contractors	10
21.	Authorisation to Perform	11
22.	Intellectual Property Rights, Royalties and License Rights	11
23.	Transition of Services	12
24.	Notification of Changes	12
25.	Publicity and Public Relations	12
26.	Assignment of Claim	12
27.	Termination for Convenience of the IAMD COE	13
28.	Default	13

# NATO UNCLASSIFIED RELEASABLE FOR INTERNET TRANSMISSION

S/N	TITLE	PAGE
29.	Order of Precedence	13
30.	Inconsistency between English Version and Translation of Contract	14
31.	Authority	14
32.	Settlement of Disputes	14
33.	Integrity / No Bribe	14
34.	Contract Effective Date	14
35.	Validity of the Contract	15
36.	Amendments	15
37.	Contract Administration and Communications	15
38.	Delivery Time	16
39.	Specifications - Price List	16

# NATO UNCLASSIFIED RELEASABLE FOR INTERNET TRANSMISSION

# 1. Preamble - Definitions

- 1.1 The procurement process which is governed by this Contract may not require all clauses of the IAMD COE terms and provisions. However, all clauses have been incorporated and are valid, unless explicitly declared not applicable, to face any possible scenario that may arise during the execution of this Contract.
- 1.2 As used throughout this Contract, the following terms shall have meanings as set forth below:
- 1.2.1 The North Atlantic Treaty Organization (NATO) is hereafter referred to as "NATO":
- 1.2.2 "Paris Protocol" means the Protocol on the Status of International Military Headquarters set up pursuant to the North Atlantic Treaty, dated 28 August 1952:
- 1.2.3 "IAMD COE" or "Centre" means the Integrated Air and Missile Defence Centre of Excellence, located in Chania, Crete, Greece;
  - 1.2.4 "Director" means the IAMD COE's Director;
  - 1.2.5 "Support BH" means the IAMD COE's Support Branch Head;
- 1.2.6 "Contractor" shall refer to the "MASTORAKIS GS KOSTAKIS NI EPE (ERGOSYSTEMS EPE)" (TAX ID: EL095457728)] to whom the contract is awarded:
- 1.2.7 "FINCON" (IAMD COE "Financial Controller") and "P&C Officer" (IAMD COE "Procurement & Contracting Officer") designate the officials executing this Contract on behalf of the IAMD COE;
- 1.2.8 "Days" as used in this Contract shall, unless otherwise stated, be interpreted as meaning calendar days (weekends and holidays included);
- 1.2.9 "Information" means any data processed, stored or transmitted, regardless of form or type, including that of a scientific or technical nature, and also including but not limited to photographs, interim and final reports, manuals, threat data, experimental data, test, designs, specifications, processes, techniques, inventions, drawings, software including source code, technical writings, sound recordings, pictorial representations, and other graphical presentations, whether in magnetic tape, computer memory or any other form and whether or not subject to copyrights, patents, or other legal protection.

#### 2. Applicable Law

2.1 This Contract is governed, interpreted and construed according to the provisions of the IAMD COE Financial Administrative Procedures in conjunction with Hellenic law No 4412/2016 for any other provisions not set herein and with the respective IFB No FINCON 24-08.

# 3. Security

3.1 The Contractor shall adhere to all security requirements stipulated by the

# NATO UNCLASSIFIED RELEASABLE FOR INTERNET TRANSMISSION

IAMD COE.

3.2 The Contractor is responsible for safeguarding NATO and/or IAMD COE classified and unclassified information entrusted to or generated by them in connection with the performance of the Contract.

# 4. Inspection

- 4.1 In the event of a defective item or non-conformity with the requirements of the Contract, the IAMD COE has the right: a. to reject it; b. to require its correction; c. to accept it against reduction in price which is equitable under the circumstances.
- 4.2 If the IAMD COE conducts any inspection, the Contractor, at no additional charge, shall provide all reasonable assistance to the IAMD COE representative.
- 4.3 The inspection of deliverables by the IAMD COE does not absolve the Contractor of any responsibility regarding the fulfilment of the contract requirements.

### 5. IAMD COE provided Space/Facilities

5.1 The IAMD COE will provide the necessary space and facilities to enable the Contractor's personnel/employees to perform any requested services (e.g. for the delivery of the respective equipment).

#### 6. Notice of Deliveries

6.1 The Contractor is required to collaborate with the Support BH for the timely delivery of the requested equipment within the established deadline.

### 7. Preferred Customer

7.1 The Contractor warrants that the prices set forth in this Contract are as favourable as those extended to any Government, Agency, Company, Organization or individual purchasing the equipment covered by Contract under similar conditions. In the event that prior to deliver the equipment the Contractor offers any of such items in substantially similar qualities to any customer at prices lower than those set forth herein, the Contractor shall so notify the IAMD COE and the prices of such services shall be correspondingly reduced.

#### 8. Prices

- 8.1 All prices and allowances offered by the Contractor, are firm and fixed for the duration of the Contract.
- 8.2 In case of a different pricing policy of the Contractor that may affect the Contract, this will be concluded pursuant to below par. 28 hereof and, a new Contract award procedure (after a new bidding procedure) may take place at the discretion of the Centre.

#### 9. Taxes and Customs Charges

# NATO UNCLASSIFIED RELEASABLE FOR INTERNET TRANSMISSION

- 9.1 The Contractor assumes responsibility for and agrees to pay any and all taxes and/or duties that normally be levied or imposed by Greece upon services.
- 9.2 The deliveries and purchases into the European Union and the rendering of the services for official use which have IAMD COE as consignee, such as the services provided by the Contractor herein, are exempt from Value Added Taxes (VAT), taking into account the status of the Centre under the Paris Protocol and the respective Greek legislation (Hellenic Law 2826, dated on 16 March 2000).

#### 10. Invoicing and Invoices

- 10.1 The items satisfactorily delivered under the terms of the Contract shall be invoiced after satisfactory completion by the Contractor (as below par. 11.4).
  - 10.2 Invoices shall be prepared, submitted and shall contain:
- 10.2.1 The name and the full information of the company (Contractor) issuing them;
  - 10.2.2 Unit prices (per service provided distinctly);
  - 10.2.3 The respective extended totals.
- 10.3 All hardcopy invoices shall be addressed to the IAMD COE. Electronic invoices, including cases of invoices which are printed, scanned and sent to the IAMD COE by electronic means (for example via e-mail), should be submitted according to relevant provisions. Invoices as .pdf documents should be submitted to FINCON after consultation and relevant indication by him (guidance to upload invoices through application "sourceONE", etc.), as required. Hardcopies must not be sent in parallel with electronic invoices.

### 11. Payments - Delivery & Acceptance

- 11.1 The term payment is used for supplies ordered by the IAMD COE and described in the respective Contract. No payment shall be made with respect to supplies/services which are not purchased / rendered under the Contract.
- 11.2 Supplies/services rendered by the Contractor to the IAMD COE personnel regarding needs which are not described herein will be paid by themselves. The IAMD COE assumes no responsibility for the payment of such supplies/services.
- 11.3 Payments for supplies/services made/provided by the Contractor under the terms of the Contract shall be made in Euro within five (5) calendar days after the date of the receipt of properly supported and acceptable respective invoices submitted upon completion of delivery, inspection and acceptance (as par. 11.4) of the supplies/services covered herein, together with the following documents:
  - 11.3.1 Valid Insurance Clearance Certificate (for money collecting);
- 11.3.2 Valid Tax Clearance Certificate (Public Sector Entities Bodies) (for money collecting TAX ID of IAMD COE: EL996722163).

# NATO UNCLASSIFIED RELEASABLE FOR INTERNET TRANSMISSION

In case of any debt, withholding will be implemented by paying the (equal) amount entitled for the benefit of public revenues of competent public authorities.

- 11.4 Deliverables shall be submitted to a competent Committee of the IAMD COE, which will accept or reject them within a period of ten (10) days. Acceptance of the deliverables will be made through the issue of a certificate of acceptance by the aforementioned Committee. In case of rejection of the deliverables, this Committee will call a meeting with the Contractor and submit him a written list of deficiencies. The Contractor will have ten (10) working days to rectify them.
- 11.5 The IAMD COE will pay the net invoice amount and support the charges of its bank. All other charges will be for the Contractor.
- 11.6 Payments will be made by electronic bank transfer to the bank account number (IBAN) specified by the Contractor. For this reason, a documented confirmation of the bank account details shall be provided by the Contractor to the FINCON.

### 12. Service Warranty

- 12.1 Notwithstanding inspection and acceptance by the IAMD COE of services furnished under the Contract, the Contractor warrants that all the items will be promptly delivered.
- 12.2 In a case of circumstances affecting the Contractor's obligations (e.g. last minute emergency illness) or/and force majeure, the Contractor shall promptly be in contact with the IAMD COE in order to find the most efficient and effective option for the delivery of the items required to be provided and take all reasonable steps to mitigate or recover any delay, in accordance with this Contract.

# 13. Contractor Notice Regarding Late Delivery

13.1 In the event the Contractor encounters difficulty in meeting performance requirements, or when he anticipates difficulty in complying with the Contract delivery schedule or date, or the time limits specified for any delivery, it shall immediately notify the FINCON in writing, giving pertinent details; provided, however, that this data shall be informational only in character and that this provision shall not be construed as a waiver by the IAMD COE of any delivery schedule or date, or of any rights or remedies provided by law or under this Contract.

### 14. Liquidated Damages - Force Majeure

- 14.1 If the Contractor fails to deliver within the time specified in the award decision, it may pay the IAMD COE (after a documented decision of the Director) liquidated damages at the rate of five (5)% of the total price of the respective item based on the provisions and considering any exemptions pursuant to the provision of Articles 206 and 207 of Hellenic Law No 4412/2016.
- 14.2 Without prejudice to the final decision regarding the liquidated damages, the IAMD COE shall be entitled to deduct imposed liquidated damages when paying

# NATO UNCLASSIFIED RELEASABLE FOR INTERNET TRANSMISSION

invoices, even in the event that claims deriving from submitted invoices have been assigned or otherwise transferred to third parties. The total of the deductions made by the IAMD COE pursuant to this clause will be considered as full and final satisfaction of all claims received out of late delivery of any service.

- 14.3 During a period of one year after delivery and acceptance of the equipment purchased performed, the IAMD COE shall have the right to claim liquidated damages even if such right is not reserved at the time when delivery is accepted.
- 14.4 The liquidated damages will not apply if the Contractor's failure to perform is due to causes beyond its control and without its fault or negligence. Such causes may include but are not limited to: acts of God or of the public enemy, acts of Government in its sovereign or contractual capacity, fires, floods, epidemics & pandemics, quarantine restrictions, strikes, freight embargoes, unusually severe weather and failure of subcontractors to perform due to such causes. If the Contractor is responsible for obtaining necessary export licenses / permits / forms, it has to ensure that such requests are made in a timely manner so as to not delay shipment. Failure to do so will not be considered Force Majeure.
- 14.5 The Contractor shall inform the IAMD COE for such events within fifteen (15) days from its occurrence and within fifteen (15) days from its ending. In addition, the Contractor is obliged to make every reasonable effort in order to avoid, remove or rectify, if possible, such cases of delay an in any case to proceed to the fulfilment at its obligations when such events continue to exist. In such cases, a corresponding extension will be granted by the IAMD COE.
- 14.6 The foregoing provisions of this part apply only to delinquencies in deliveries and do not prejudice IAMD COE's rights under the provisions of the clause entitled "Default", as below par. 28.

### 15. Quality Assurance

15.1 The Contractor is responsible for maintaining effective control of the quality of its services.

#### 16. Indemnity and Insurance

- 16.1 The Contractor shall indemnify and keep indemnified the IAMD COE, against cases of injury (including death) to any persons or loss of or damage to any property which may arise out of the act, default or negligence of the Contractor, a Sub-Contractor, their employees or agents in consequence of the Contractor's obligations under the Contract and against all claims, demands, proceedings damages, costs, charges and expenses whatsoever in respect thereof or in relation thereto. The Contractor agrees that it has complete freedom of choice of means and capabilities to comply with the obligations of the Contract.
- 16.2 Without thereby limiting its responsibilities in par. 16.1 above, the Contractor may take insurance (at its discretion) with an insurance company against all loss of and damage to property and injury to persons (including death) arising out of or in consequence of his obligations under the Contract and against all actions, claims, demands, costs and expenses in respect thereof. The IAMD COE will not

# NATO UNCLASSIFIED RELEASABLE FOR INTERNET TRANSMISSION

assume any responsibility for the foregoing insurance and its corresponding payments.

### 17. Safety Prevention

17.1 The Contractor is responsible for and must strictly comply with the safety and environmental provisions in accordance with the applicable law.

# 18. Confidentiality

- 18.1 The Contractor shall keep confidential any information obtained under or in connection with the Contract and shall not divulge the same to any third party without the consent in writing of the IAMD COE.
- 18.2 The Contractor shall divulge confidential information only to those employees who are directly involved in the Contract and shall ensure that such employees are aware of and comply with these obligations as to confidentiality.
- 18.3 The Contractor shall ensure that its sub-Contractors are bound by the requirements of this paragraph.
- 18.4 The provisions of this paragraph shall remain in force after the completion of this Contract, notwithstanding any termination thereof.

# 19. Materials, Equipment and Data supplied/provided by the IAMD COE

- 19.1 All material, equipment, information or other relevant data, wherein the term data means all recorded information, regardless of form or media, and includes technical data and software, and wherein software means any computer programme, computer database, and software associated documentation supplied/provided by the IAMD COE for use in the Contract shall be kept by the Contractor strictly for the use of this Contract and shall not be reallocated to any other work whatsoever without the prior consent in writing of the IAMD COE.
- 19.2 All foregoing material, equipment, information or data so supplied/provided shall remain the property of the IAMD COE and the Contractor shall at all times and places until its return to the Centre, keep and maintain such material and equipment under proper conditions and with all due and reasonable care subject in the case of equipment to fair wear and tear.
- 19.3 The Contractor shall be liable for all loss or damage however caused to such material, equipment or data throughout the whole of the period during which they are in its custody.

#### 20. Sub-contractors

- 20.1 For the purpose of this clause, sub-contracts mean orders to sub-contractors for the supplies/services required in the performance of this Contract.
- 20.2 The Contractor is solely responsible for the performance of this Contract. Consent or approval by the IAMD COE of any sub-contract or any provisions thereof

# NATO UNCLASSIFIED RELEASABLE FOR INTERNET TRANSMISSION

shall not be construed to be a determination of the acceptability of any sub-Contract price or of any amount paid under any sub-Contract or to relieve the Contractor of any responsibility for performing the Contract in accordance with its terms and conditions, unless such approval or consent specifically provides otherwise.

- 20.3 The Contractor shall not enter into any sub-contract with firms located outside NATO nations or having their legal residence outside NATO nations. Only in exceptional cases would the IAMD COE consider such approval.
- 20.4 Any sub-contractor shall flow down the relevant requirements of this Contract i.e. those for which the Contractor has an obligation towards the IAMD COE.
- 20.5 Par. 20.2 and 20.3 above are critical elements in the performance under this Contract and therefore, non-compliance with these may result in the Contract being terminated under the terms of par. 28 entitled "Default".

#### 21. Authorisation to Perform

The Contractor shall warrant that:

- 21.1 It and its (occasional or not) sub-contractors have been duly authorised to operate and do business in the country or countries in which this Contract is to be performed;
- 21.2 It and ITs (occasional or not) sub-contractors have obtained all necessary licenses and permissions required in connection with the Contract;
- 21.3 It and its (occasional or not) sub-contractors will fully comply with all the laws, decrees, labour standards and regulations of such country or countries during the performance of this Contract;
- 21.4 No claim for additional credits with respect to any authorisations to perform will be made upon IAMD COE.

### 22. Intellectual Property Rights, Royalties and License Rights

- 22.1 The Contractor guarantees that it is in possession of all the necessary intellectual property rights in force in the countries where the supplies/services will be performed under this Contract and in other countries where the intellectual property rights may be in force. The Contractor possesses any licenses necessary for the performance of this Contract and made any other arrangements required to protect the IAMD COE from any liability for intellectual property rights infringement in aforementioned countries. The Contractor will at its expense hold the IAMD COE harmless and fully indemnify it against all damages, costs, charges, expenses and the like arising from or incurred by any reason of any infringement or alleged infringement of intellectual property rights in consequence of the provision of the service and / or materiel.
- 22.2 The Contractor confirms that no payments of royalties or fees for intellectual property rights will be claimed by any third party for the services performed and / or materiel provided under this Contract. In the event that such fees are claimed,

# NATO UNCLASSIFIED RELEASABLE FOR INTERNET TRANSMISSION

the Contractor will bear any and all responsibility.

### 23. Transition of Supplies/Services

Before the expiration or termination of the Contract the Contractor shall, at no cost to the IAMD COE:

- 23.1 Ensure an uninterrupted continuation of the contracted supplies/services after said expiration or termination by enabling the IAMD COE, or an IAMD COE appointed contractor, to perform these services;
- 23.2 If the Contractor has subcontracted any part of the supplies/services it shall equally ensure such transfer from its sub-contractor(s).

### 24. Notification of Changes

- 24.1 If at any time during the performance of this Contract, the Contractor considers that it has been directed to change or deviate from, in any way, the terms and conditions and/or the scope of this Contract, it shall notify the FINCON immediately. This notification shall as a minimum contain a cost breakdown of the additional costs to be incurred by the Contractor, if it would implement the change/deviation and the related impacts on the schedule. This information must be provided to such level of detail to allow the FINCON to provide a comprehensive response within fourteen (14) days after receipt of the notification from the Contractor.
- 24.2 Following the submission of this notification, the Contractor shall diligently continue performance of this Contract to the maximum extent possible in accordance with its terms and conditions as originally agreed.
- 24.3 The IAMD COE shall not bear any responsibility for supplies/services provided/performed by the Contractor outside the Contract scope and shall not also compensate the Contractor in either time or money for such services not specifically authorized or requested by the IAMD COE in writing and subsequently included in the Contract through a supplemental agreement.
- 24.4 Consequently, the Contractor cannot claim additional money and/or time for services performed during the performance of the Contract which has not been identified as part of its scope.

### 25. Publicity and Public Relations

- 25.1 The Contractor shall not make any press release or public statement concerning this Contract without the prior written approval of the Support BH.
- 25.2 The Contractor shall not use the name or the emblem of the IAMD COE or any abbreviation of the name of the Centre in connection with its business or otherwise, unless prior authorised in writing by the Support BH.

### 26. Assignment of Claim

26.1 The Contractor will make no assignment of claim against the IAMD COE without prior written information to the FINCON and proper benevolent negotiation.

# NATO UNCLASSIFIED RELEASABLE FOR INTERNET TRANSMISSION

#### 27. Termination for Convenience of the IAMD COE

- 27.1 With a Director's decision, the IAMD COE may terminate the performance of work under the Contract in accordance with this clause in whole, or in part, whenever it is determined that such termination is in the best interest of the Centre. Any such termination shall be effected by delivery to the Contractor of a "Notice of Termination" specifying the extent to which performance of work under the Contract is terminated and the date upon which such termination becomes effective.
  - 27.2 After receipt of a Notice of Termination, the Contractor shall:
- 27.2.1 Stop work under the Contract on the date and to the extent specified in the Notice of Termination;
- 27.2.2 Place no further orders for supplies, except as may be necessary for completion of such portion of the work under the Contract as is not terminated;
- 27.2.3 Terminate all orders to the extent that they relate to the performance of work terminated by the Notice of Termination;
- 27.2.4 Settle all liabilities and all claims arising out of such termination of orders, with the approval or ratification of the FINCON, to the extent he may require, which approval or ratification shall be final for all the purposes of this clause;
- 27.2.5 Complete performance of such part of the work as shall not have been terminated by the Notice of Termination.
- 27.3 After receipt of a Notice of Termination, the Contractor shall submit to the FINCON its termination claim, in the form and with certification prescribed by the last one mentioned (FINCON). Such claim shall be submitted promptly but in no event later than three months from the effective date of termination. Upon failure of the Contractor to submit its termination claim within the time allowed, the FINCON may determine, on the basis of information available to it, the amount, if any, due to the Contractor by reason of the termination and shall thereupon pay the Contractor the amount so determined.

#### 28. Default

28.1 The IAMD COE may terminate, by written notice of default to the Contractor, the whole or any part of this Contract if the Contractor fails to perform the provisions specified in the Contract.

#### 29. Order of Precedence

- 29.1 In the event of any inconsistency in the Contract, unless otherwise provided herein, the inconsistency shall be resolved by giving precedence in the following order:
- 29.1.1 The Special Provisions and Technical Specifications (Statement of Work) (Part III);

# NATO UNCLASSIFIED RELEASABLE FOR INTERNET TRANSMISSION

- 29.1.2 The General Provisions Terms & Conditions (Part II);
- 29.1.3 The relevant legislation and customary practices.
- 29.2 The bid offered by the Contractor is considered as an integral part of the Contract and will be also taken into account, after the provisions of the Technical Specifications and the General Provisions Terms & Conditions, in any case of inconsistency.

#### 30. Inconsistency between English Version and Translation of Contract

30.1 In the event of inconsistency between any terms of this Contract and any translation thereof into another language, the English language meaning shall prevail.

# 31. Authority

- 31.1 Any modifications, including changes, additions or deletions under the Contract shall not be binding unless issued in writing by both the Director and the Contractor.
- 31.2 Any instructions clarifications regarding the Contract shall not be binding unless issued in writing by the FINCON.

### 32. Settlement of Disputes

- 32.1 Any dispute regarding the interpretation, application, or implementation of this Contract, will be amicably settled, in principle, by consultation among the FINCON and the Contractor, based on good faith, reasonableness and the principle of fair dealing in contractual transactions. If this is not possible, the unsolved dispute shall be settled by arbitration. The party instituting the arbitration proceedings shall advise the other party by a registered letter, with official notice of delivery, of its desire to have recourse to arbitration. Within a period of thirty (30) days from the date of receipt of this letter, the parties shall jointly appoint an arbitrator.
- 32.2 In case of failure to come to a settlement of the dispute, this will be settled in the competent judicial Greek authorities.

# 33. Integrity / No Bribe

- 33.1 The IAMD COE draws the Contractor's attention to the fact that it is strictly forbidden to offer gifts or other advantages to the Centre staff members. This also includes any so-called end-of-year gifts which cannot be considered to be advertising presents.
- 33.2 If the Centre establishes that this ban has been disregarded, may terminate this Contract at no cost to the IAMD COE and the Contractor's firm may be removed from the Centre's source file in accordance with the relevant law.

#### 34. Contract Effective Date

# NATO UNCLASSIFIED RELEASABLE FOR INTERNET TRANSMISSION

34.1 The effective date of the Contract will be the date of the last signature between the IAMD COE and the Contractor.

# 35. Validity of the Contract

35.1 The Contract shall be effective for the period commencing with its effective date and up to the delivery of the item requested or the termination of the Contract in accordance with the provisions of this Part.

#### 36. Amendments

36.1 All amendments to the Contract shall be in writing in the form of supplementary agreements and signed by both the Parties to the Contract.

#### 37. Contract Administration and Communications

- 37.1 All notices between the Contractor and the IAMD COE regarding the provisions of the Contract shall be written in English.
- 37.2 All correspondence and communications pertaining to Contract administration shall be sent to the following address:
  - Integrated Air and Missile Defence Centre of Excellence (IAMD COE)
  - Souda Air Base, Chania 73100, Crete, Greece
- 37.3 All the invoices which will be issued on the basis of this Contract shall have the following TAX ID details:
  - Integrated Air and Missile Defence Centre of Excellence (IAMD COE)
  - Souda Air Base, Chania 73100, Crete, Greece
  - NATO Military Body
  - TAX ID Number: EL996722163, TAX Office: Chania.
- 37.4 The names/details of the officials/employees designated by the IAMD COE to administer this Contract are:
  - 37.4.1 For financial and contract matters:

Name: LTCOL (OF-4) Theodoros ALANELLIS (FINCON) Phone: +30 2821440712 (office) - +30 6946228982 (cell)

e-mail: fincon@iamd-coe.org

Name: 1<sup>st</sup>LT (OF-1) Pavlos BOURNAZOS (P&C Officer) Phone: +30 2821440736 (office) - +30 6973059370 (cell)

e-mail: procurement@iamd-coe.org

37.4.2 For other matters concerning the special provisions and technical specifications:

Name: LTCOL (OF-4) Michail PAPADAKIS (Support Branch

Head)

# NATO UNCLASSIFIED RELEASABLE FOR INTERNET TRANSMISSION

Phone: +30 2821440731 (office) - +30 6983504132 (cell)

e-mail: support.head@iamd-coe.org

37.5 In any case there will be changes to the contract - tax details of the IAMD COE, the Contractor will be informed respectively.

### 38. **Delivery Time**

38.1 All equipment requested shall be completed, provided and delivered to the IAMD COE within the timeframe set out in the Part III of the IFB No FINCON 24-03. All components must be assembled, connected, and thoroughly tested prior to delivery. The Computer should be delivered in a fully operational condition, accompanied by all manuals and original boxes (if any) of its equipment.

### 39. Specifications - Price List

39.1 As the following table (based on the Contractor's bid as attached, the respective IFB No FINCON 24-08 and the Contract Award decision):

S/N	Item Awarded	Value of Award
	Description <sup>(1)</sup>	Total Price (2) (€ - without VAT)
	High-Performance Computer	
	Mesh Design Case Black with Non-RGB Capability and water cooling supported (Meshify 2 Fractal XL)	
	ATX Motherboard with BIOS password lock ability, support Intel Core Ultra Processors (Series 2) for LGA 1851 socket, DDR5 Memory (Dual Channel DDR5 9200+), BIOS support for deactivating USB boot. CPU Overclocking compatible. Embedded WIFI/Bluetooth.Support for 2 GPU mounting. Minimum 3PCIe Expansion Slots (1x16& 1x8).Minimum 4x USB 3.1 Gen2 & 1X USC-C 10GB/s. HDMI 2.1a &Display Port 1.4a out. Gigabit Ethernet LAN (MSI MAG Z890TOMAHAWK WIFI ATX)	
	Processor Intel Core Ultra 9 Processor 285K 36M Cache, up to 5.70 GHz	
1	Water cooling with radiator size 360mm and Fan RPM 200-1800 with Non-RGB Capability (ARCTIC Liquid Freezer III 56.3)	
	128 GB RAM DDR5 (2x64 GB) DDR5-6000 MT/s	4.402,56
	PSU 1600 Watt 80+ Platinum Certification Full Modular with12VHPWR connectors (SEASONIC PRIME TX 1600W TITANIUM PCIE 5.0 BLACK PRIME TX-1600-ATX30	
	GPU MSI GeForce® RTX™ 4070 Ti SUPER with 4 HDMI or Display Ports or a combination of both of them	
	GPU MSI GeForce RTX 4080 Super 16GB GDDR6X Gaming X Slim- Two (2) SSD M.2 NVMe 2TB PCle 4.0, on Raid 0 configured (Kingston KC3000 2.048 TB M.2-2280 PCle 4.0)	
	Windows 11 Pro 64bit (Operating System)	
2	- Three (3) years warranty - Delivery not later than 20 December 2024	

#### <u>LEGEND</u>

<sup>(1)</sup> Purchases - payments are exempt from Value Added Taxes (VAT), taking into account the status of the Centre under the Paris Protocol and the respective Supplementary Agreement. For this

# NATO UNCLASSIFIED RELEASABLE FOR INTERNET TRANSMISSION

purpose, a Certification for VAT exemption will be provided to the Contractor.

39.2 The technical specifications and details of the deliverables are as Part III of IFB No FINCON 24-08 (NU.1035/03 December 2024/IAMD COE Invitation For Bidding).

In the witness of the above, the Parties have hereto set their signatures.

FOR THE IAMD COE

FOR THE CONTRACTOR

B.GEN (OF-6) Nikolaos MAKRYGIANNIS GRC (AF)
IAMD COE Director

Date: 11 December 2024 Date: December 2024

# NATO UNCLASSIFIED RELEASABLE FOR INTERNET TRANSMISSION

